

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM C

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

(Mark one.)

- ☒ Form C: Offering Statement
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement
 ☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days.
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting

Name of Issuer:

Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 1 LLC

Legal status of Issuer:

Form:

Limited Liability Company

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization:

Delaware

Date of Organization:

September 29, 2020

Physical Address of Issuer:

2629 Manhattan Avenue, #292, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254, United States

Website of Issuer:

<https://www.fcf.io/home>

Is there a Co-Issuer? ____ *Yes* _X_ *No*

Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted:

OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic

CIK Number of Intermediary:

0001751525

SEC File Number of Intermediary:

007-00167

CRD Number of Intermediary:

283874

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering:

At the conclusion of the offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of six percent (6%) of the amount raised in the offering to the Intermediary.

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary to acquire such an interest:

The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to two percent (2%) of the total number of the securities sold in the offering.

Type of Security Offered:

Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

Target Number of Securities to be Offered:

25,000

Price (or Method for Determining Price):

\$1.00

Target Offering Amount:

\$25,000

Oversubscriptions Accepted:

- ☒ Yes
☐ No

Oversubscriptions will be Allocated:

- ☐ Pro-rata basis
☐ First-come, first-served basis
☒ Other: At the Intermediary's discretion

Maximum offering amount (if different from Target Offering Amount):

\$100,000

Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount:

August 31, 2022

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

Current Number of Employees:

0 full-time employees.

	Most recent fiscal year-end (2021)*	Prior fiscal year-end (2020)*
Total Assets	\$0	\$26,003
Cash & Cash Equivalents	\$0	\$0
Accounts Receivable	\$0	\$0
Short-term Debt	\$0	\$0
Long-term Debt	\$316,827	\$159,200
Revenues/Sales	\$362,022	\$0
Cost of Goods Sold**	\$66,928	\$0
Taxes Paid	\$0	\$0
Net Income/(Net Loss)	\$(510,388)	\$(133,197)

*The Company was not formed until September 29, 2020

**Cost of Revenues

The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands

June 27, 2022

Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 1 LLC



Up to \$100,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

Fanchise League Company, LLC- FCF Team 1 LLC (“**Team 1**,” the “**Company**,” “**we**,” “**us**,” or “**our**”), is offering a minimum amount of \$25,000 (the “**Target Offering Amount**”) and up to a maximum amount of \$100,000 (the “**Maximum Offering Amount**”) of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) (the “**Securities**”) on a best-efforts basis as described in this Form C (this “**Offering**”). We must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by August 31, 2022 (the “**Offering Deadline**”). Unless we receive investment commitments, which are fully paid for and meet all other requirements set by this Offering, in an amount not less than the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will be returned.

Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein as “**Investors**” or “**you**”. The rights and obligations of Investors with respect to the Securities are set forth below in the section titled “*The Offering and the Securities—The Securities*”. In order to purchase the Securities, you must complete the purchase process through our intermediary, OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “**Intermediary**”). All committed funds will be held in escrow with an escrow agent or qualified third party (the “**Escrow Agent**”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary.

Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

	Price to Investors	Service Fees and Commissions (1)(2)	Net Proceeds
Minimum Individual Purchase Amount (3)	\$150	\$9.00	\$141
Maximum Individual Purchase Amount (3)(4)	\$25,000	\$1,500	\$23,500
Target Offering Amount	\$25,000	\$1,500	\$23,500
Maximum Offering Amount	\$100,000	\$6,000	\$94,000

- (1) This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.
- (2) In addition to the six percent (6%) fee shown here, the Intermediary will also receive a securities commission equal to two percent (2%) of the Securities sold in this Offering.

- (3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs without notice.
- (4) Subject to any other investment amount limitations applicable to the Investor under Regulation CF.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature.

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “*RISK FACTORS*” BEGINNING ON PAGE 2.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT.

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR DOMESTIC.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN

CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR.

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT

THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT'S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this Offering:

- (1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia;
- (2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “**Exchange Act**”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d));
- (3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “**Investment Company Act**”) (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));
- (4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the “**Securities Act**”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);
- (5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and
- (6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.

Bad Actor Disclosure

The Company is not subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws.

Ongoing Reporting

Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities and Exchange Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company's fiscal year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at <https://www.fcf.io/home>.

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

- (1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
- (2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not exceed \$10,000,000;
- (3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders of record;
- (4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting requirement of Regulation CF.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: <https://www.republic.com/fcf-glacier-boyz-2>

The date of this Form C is June 27, 2022.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS FORM C	i
CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	i
SUMMARY	1
The Company	1
The Offering	1
RISK FACTORS.....	2
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry.....	2
Risks Related to the Offering.....	7
Risks Related to the Securities	9
BUSINESS	13
Description of the Business	13
Business Plan.....	13
The Company’s Products and/or Services	13
Competition	13
Customer Base	13
Intellectual Property	13
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance	14
Litigation.....	14
USE OF PROCEEDS	15
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS AND KEY PERSONS	16
Indemnification	16
Employees	20
CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP	21
Capitalization.....	21
Outstanding Debt	22
Ownership	22
FINANCIAL INFORMATION	23
Operations.....	23
Cash and Cash Equivalents	23
Liquidity and Capital Resources	23
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations.....	23
Valuation	23
Material Changes and Other Information	23
Previous Offerings of Securities.....	24
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.....	25
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES.....	26
The Offering	26
The Securities	27
COMMISSION AND FEES	31
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation.....	31
TAX MATTERS.....	31
LEGAL MATTERS	31
DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION.....	31
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	32

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

ABOUT THIS FORM C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than the Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms and conditions of this Offering and the Company.

In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C or any other materials supplied herewith.

This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose.

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements.

Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking statements made in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to changes in our expectations.

SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.”

The Company

Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 1 LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company formed on September 29, 2020.

The Company is located at 2629 Manhattan Avenue, #292, Hermosa Beach, CA 90254, United States.

The Company’s website is <https://www.fcf.io/home>.

The Company conducts business in all 50 states.

A description of our products, services and business plan can be found on the Company’s profile page on the Intermediary’s website under <https://republic.com/fcf-glacier-boyz-2> (the “Deal Page”) and the version published as of the date of this Form C is attached as Exhibit B. The Deal Page can be used by prospective Investors to ask the Company questions and for the Company to post immaterial updates to this Form C as well as make general announcements. You should view Exhibit B as well as the Deal Page at the time you consider making an investment commitment.

The Offering

Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered	25,000
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after Offering (if Target Offering Amount met)	25,000*
Maximum Amount of the Securities Offered	100,000
Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met)	100,000*
Price Per Security	\$1.00
Minimum Individual Purchase Amount	\$150 ⁺
Maximum Individual Purchase Amount	\$25,000 ⁺
Offering Deadline	August 31, 2022
Use of Proceeds	See the description of the use of proceeds on page 15, hereof.
Voting Rights	See the description of the voting rights on page 30.

*The total number of the Securities outstanding after the Offering is subject to increase in an amount equal to the Intermediary’s fee of two percent (2%) of the Securities issued in this Offering.

+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary’s special investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs without notice.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their investment.

Risks Related to the Company's Business and Industry

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters.

The Company is still in an early phase and we are just beginning to implement our business plan. There can be no assurance that we will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of our success should be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by early-stage companies. The Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties.

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the Company's current business plan.

In order to achieve the Company's near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their investment.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of a wide range of factors, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market conditions. Our business currently has limited sales and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. We will require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our research, development or commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business.

As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected.

We rely on other companies to provide services for our products.

We depend on third party vendors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations. Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if vendors do not provide the agreed-

upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. Likewise, the quality of our services may be adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate certain services do not perform to our, and our customers', expectations. Our vendors may also be unable to quickly recover from natural disasters and other events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we rely on only one or two vendors for a particular service.

Specifically, we rely on Twitch, the gaming streaming service, as the exclusive live stream partner for the League's games. Any technical problem with Twitch during one of our games could cause great harm to the business.

We rely on various intellectual property rights in order to operate our business.

The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights, particularly trade secrets, to operate its business. The Company's intellectual property rights are unregistered and may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual property. Our failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our intellectual property rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert management's attention from other business concerns. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable.

Indemnity provisions in various agreements potentially expose us to substantial liability for intellectual property infringement and other losses.

Our agreements with advertisers, advertising agencies, customers and other third parties may include indemnification provisions under which we agree to indemnify them for losses suffered or incurred as a result of claims of intellectual property infringement, damages caused by us to property or persons, or other liabilities relating to or arising from our products, services or other contractual obligations. The term of these indemnity provisions generally survives termination or expiration of the applicable agreement. Large indemnity payments would harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, any type of intellectual property lawsuit, whether initiated by us or a third party, would likely be time consuming and expensive to resolve and would divert management's time and attention.

The Company's success depends on the experience and skill of its executive officers, its managers, and key employees.

We are dependent on our executive officers, managers and key employees. These persons may not devote their full time and attention to the matters of the Company. The loss of any or all of our executive officers, managers and key employees could harm the Company's business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies on any such people.

We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation to assist with such person's absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and our operations. We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on key personnel.

In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel who have the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional expertise. We face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The failure to attract and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and commercialization of our product candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer from delays in product development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect operating results. Our consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have commitments under consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us, which could further delay or disrupt our product development and growth plans.

We need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly changing environment.

To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our product and service offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with changes in the industry. Shortened product life cycles due to changing customer demands and competitive pressures may impact the pace at which we must introduce new products or implement new functions or solutions. In addition, bringing new products or solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to accurately anticipate changing customer needs and trends. We must continue to respond to changing market demands and trends or our business operations may be adversely affected.

The development and commercialization of our products is highly competitive.

We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Our competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors have significantly greater financial, technical and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development and marketing approved products and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize products. These competitors also compete with us in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage companies may also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies. Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than we are able to, which would adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products will achieve initial market acceptance, and our ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products.

Industry consolidation may result in increased competition, which could result in a loss of customers or a reduction in revenue.

Some of our competitors have made or may make acquisitions or may enter into partnerships or other strategic relationships to offer more comprehensive services than they individually had offered or achieve greater economies of scale. In addition, new entrants not currently considered to be competitors may enter our market through acquisitions, partnerships or strategic relationships. We expect these trends to continue as companies attempt to strengthen or maintain their market positions. The potential entrants may have competitive advantages over us, such as greater name recognition, longer operating histories, more varied services and larger marketing budgets, as well as greater financial, technical and other resources. The companies resulting from combinations or that expand or vertically integrate their business to include the market that we address may create more compelling service offerings

and may offer greater pricing flexibility than we can or may engage in business practices that make it more difficult for us to compete effectively, including on the basis of price, sales and marketing programs, technology or service functionality. These pressures could result in a substantial loss of our customers or a reduction in our revenue.

Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets and will be critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction.

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions.

We may face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including “bugs” and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our business.

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business.

Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional investments or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our service providers could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies and a loss of profits. Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, customers’ or other proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or proceedings.

The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at the state, federal and international levels.

The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could adversely affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with information security – such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and costs resulting from consumer fraud – could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially. Additionally, the success of our online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information over public networks, including the use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees, business associates or third parties may undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer

capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our customer transaction processing capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security of information residing with our business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse effect on our reputation, operating results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially increase the costs we incur to protect against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of public companies.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations.

Changes in federal, state or local laws and government regulation could adversely impact our business.

The Company is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal and local levels and, in some instances, at the state level. New laws and regulations may impose new and significant disclosure obligations and other operational, marketing and compliance-related obligations and requirements, which may lead to additional costs, risks of non-compliance, and diversion of our management's time and attention from strategic initiatives. Additionally, federal, state and local legislators or regulators may change current laws or regulations which could adversely impact our business. Further, court actions or regulatory proceedings could also change our rights and obligations under applicable federal, state and local laws, which cannot be predicted. Modifications to existing requirements or imposition of new requirements or limitations could have an adverse impact on our business.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.

We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The violation of these or future requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may include fines, a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license to operate the subject business. As a result, we may incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply with these requirements and laws and regulations.

The Company could be indirectly sold at the holding company level, in which case the investors may not receive any benefit and the Company may never undergo a liquidity event.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the holding company, and some of the holding company's shareholders are the Company's officers and directors. If the holding company's shareholders decide to sell their units to a new owner, the investors may never benefit from the Company being sold at a parent level. Thus, the investors' rights and value of their investment in the Company may be limited or adversely affected.

Affiliates of the Company, including officers, directors and existing members of the Company, may invest in this Offering and their funds will be counted toward the Company achieving the Minimum Amount.

There is no restriction on affiliates of the Company, including its officers, directors and existing members, investing in the Offering. As a result, it is possible that if the Company has raised some funds, but not reached the Minimum Amount, affiliates can contribute the balance so that there will be a closing. The Minimum Amount is typically intended to be a protection for investors and gives investors confidence that other investors, along with them, are sufficiently interested in the Offering and the Company and its prospects to make an investment of at least the Minimum Amount. By permitting affiliates to invest in the offering and make up any shortfall between what non-affiliate investors have invested and the Minimum Amount, this protection is largely eliminated. Investors should be aware that no funds other than their own and those of affiliates investing along with them may be invested in this Offering.

Global crises, such as COVID-19, can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections.

The Company's revenue was adversely affected related to the COVID-19 crisis. Conditions have eased. If another significant outbreak of COVID-19 or another contagious disease were to occur, we may lose a significant portion of our revenue.

In addition, a significant outbreak of contagious diseases in the human population could result in a widespread health crisis that could adversely affect the economies and financial markets of many countries, including the United States where we principally operate, resulting in an economic downturn that could reduce the demand for our products and services and impair our business prospects, including as a result of being unable to raise additional capital on acceptable terms to us, if at all.

A Series LLC structure has certain risks

Under Delaware State law, a limited liability company may be composed of individual series of membership interests. The Company has been created as a series of Fanchise League Company, LLC. Each series effectively is treated as a separate entity, meaning the debts, liabilities, obligations and expenses of one series cannot be enforced against another series of the series limited liability company or against the series limited liability company itself, so long as each series complies with the requirements for it to be deemed a "protected series." Each series can hold its own assets, have its own members, conduct its own operations and pursue different business objectives, but remain insulated from claims of members, creditors or litigants pursuing the assets of or asserting claims against another series. There is a certain degree of uncertainty surrounding the series limited liability company form. For example, the legal separation of the assets and liabilities of each series in a series limited liability company has not been thoroughly tested in court, including federal bankruptcy courts. Although Delaware law provides for legal separation of series, it is possible that courts in other states or jurisdictions would not recognize a legal separation of assets and liabilities in one or more situations. Therefore, even if a Delaware series limited liability company were properly operated with distinct records relating to the assets and liabilities of each series, a court in another jurisdiction could determine not to recognize the legal separation afforded under Delaware or federal bankruptcy law. There is also some uncertainty as to how the IRS will treat the separation of series limited liability company for tax purposes, although most series are treated as separate entities that by default are either partnerships or disregarded entities. The IRS has reserved the right to impose the tax liability of one series onto the series limited liability company or another series.

The Company may not be in compliance with corporate registration requirements.

The Company's principal place of business is located in the State of California. Although the Company's parent company is located and qualified to conduct business in California, the Company is not currently qualified to conduct business in California. The Company believes it has valid reasons for not registering in California. The Company could be subject to fines, penalties or other administrative actions for failure to qualify in states that it operates in.

Risks Related to the Offering

State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.

The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and federal securities laws. In particular, the Company sold tokens and NFTs in 2022 which could potentially be considered sales of unregistered securities. Additionally, the Company's parent company previously attempted to issue an initial coin offering which could potentially be deemed an attempted sale of unregistered securities. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Company may have violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being required to offer rescission rights to investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company would have to pay to such investors an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest from the date of any such purchase. No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such investors a rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from this Offering would not be used to pay such amounts.

In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the Company which, among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited from selling securities in the future.

The Company could potentially be found to have not complied with securities law in connection with this Offering related to "Testing the Waters".

Prior to filing this Form C, the Company engaged in "testing the waters" permitted under Regulation Crowdfunding (17 CFR 227.206), which allows issuers to communicate to determine whether there is interest in the Offering. All communication sent is deemed to be an offer of securities for purposes of the antifraud provisions of federal securities laws. Any Investor who expressed interest prior to the date of this Offering should read this Form C thoroughly and rely only on the information provided herein and not on any statement made prior to the Offering. The communications sent to Investors prior to the Offering are attached as Exhibit E. Some of these communications may not have included proper disclaimers required for "testing the waters".

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission's EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this Offering. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this Offering.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits.

The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the Offering.

Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Company's management will have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately.

The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Company's determination of an Investor's sophistication.

The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the Company's determination of the Investor's sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Company's determination and not in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may receive larger allocations of the Offering based solely on the Company's determination.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company.

to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you.

The Company may also end the Offering early.

If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering – it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering early.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.

If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which will allow the Company to draw down on seventy percent (70%) of the proceeds committed and captured in the Offering during the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors whose investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change.

Risks Related to the Securities

The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Investor should consult with their attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities and will grant a third-party nominee broad power and authority to act on their behalf.

In connection with investing in this Offering to purchase a Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) investors will designate Republic Investment Services LLC (f/k/a NextSeed Services, LLC) (“Nominee”) to act on their behalf as agent and proxy in all respects. The Nominee will be entitled, among other things, to exercise any voting rights (if any) conferred upon the holder of a Crowd SAFE or any securities acquired upon their conversion, to execute on behalf of an investor all transaction documents related to the transaction or other corporate event causing the conversion of the Crowd SAFE, and as part of the conversion process the Nominee has the authority to open an account in the name of a qualified custodian, of the Nominee’s sole discretion, to take custody of any securities acquired upon conversion of the Crowd SAFE. Thus, by participating in the Offering, investors will grant broad discretion to a third party (the Nominee and its agents) to take various actions on their behalf, and investors will essentially not be able to vote upon matters related to the governance and affairs of the Company nor take or effect actions that might otherwise be available to holders of the Crowd SAFE and any securities acquired upon their conversion. Investors should not participate in the Offering unless he, she or it is willing to waive or assign certain rights that might otherwise be afforded to a holder of the Crowd SAFE to the Nominee and grant broad authority to the Nominee to take certain actions on behalf of the investor, including changing title to the Security.

Investors will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into “Capital Interests” (the type of equity securities issuable upon conversion of the Securities) or until there is a change of control or sale of substantially all of the Company’s assets.

Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into Capital Interests. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into Capital Interests. In certain instances, such as a sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an initial public offering or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the Investors may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the Company. Further, the Investor may never become an equity holder, merely a beneficial owner of an equity interest, should the Company or the Nominee decide to move the Crowd SAFE or the securities issuable thereto into a custodial relationship.

Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into Capital Interests.

Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted into Capital Interests (the occurrence of which cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, the Capital Interests will have no voting rights and, in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state law, the Capital Interest holders or the party holding the Capital Interests on behalf of the Investors are required to enter into a proxy agreement with its designee to vote their Capital Interests with the majority of the holder(s) of the securities issued in the round of equity financing that triggered the conversion right. For example, if the Securities are converted in connection with an offering of Series A Preferred Interests, Investors would directly or beneficially receive Capital Interests in the form of units of Series A Preferred Interests and such units would be required to be subject to a proxy that allows a designee to vote their units of Series A Preferred Interests consistent with the majority of the Series A Preferred Interests holders. Thus, Investors will essentially never be able to vote upon any matters of the Company unless otherwise provided for by the Company.

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law.

Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information. Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things.

Investors will be unable to declare the Security in “default” and demand repayment.

Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any “default” provisions upon which Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion. Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may Investors demand payment and even then, such payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company.

The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event and Investors may have to hold the Securities indefinitely.

The Company may never conduct a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities if such future equity financing does occur. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an initial public offering. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, Investors could be left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no rights to the Company’s assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to direct the Company or its actions.

Equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of subsequent equity financings.

The Company's equity securities will be subject to dilution. The Company may issue additional equity to employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders of equity securities resulting from the conversion of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution may reduce the Investor's control and economic interests in the Company.

The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the time of this Offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. If the funds received in any additional financing are not sufficient to meet the Company's needs, the Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities.

Equity securities issued upon conversion of the Securities may be substantially different from other equity securities offered or issued by the Company at the time of conversion.

In the event the Company decides to exercise the conversion right, the Company will convert the Securities into equity securities that are materially different from the equity securities being issued to new investors at the time of conversion in many ways, including, but not limited to, liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protection. Additionally, any equity securities issued at the First Equity Financing Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE agreement) shall have only such preferences, rights, and protections in proportion to the First Equity Financing Price and not in proportion to the price per unit paid by new investors receiving the equity securities. Upon conversion of the Securities, the Company may not provide the holders of such Securities with the same rights, preferences, protections, and other benefits or privileges provided to other investors of the Company.

The foregoing paragraph is only a summary of a portion of the conversion feature of the Securities; it is not intended to be complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the Crowd SAFE agreement, which is attached as Exhibit C.

The Default Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE agreement) is not necessarily related to the valuation of the Company.

The Company has set a Default Price for which the Securities will convert at maturity (unless converted earlier). The Default Price is not necessarily related to the valuation of the Company. The Company arrived at the Default Price using the total number of authorized units of the Company as of the date of this Offering and based such figure on a variety of factors, including, but not limited to, prior offerings of the Company's Capital Interests, demand for such Securities, and the current and future financial performance of the Company. There is no guarantee that the Default Price will approximate the valuation of the Company at the time of conversion.

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price.

The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the Offering price or at any other price.

In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and therefore are unlikely to recover any proceeds.

In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, the holders of the Securities that have not been converted will be entitled to distributions as described in the Securities. This means that such holders will only receive distributions once all of the creditors and more senior security holders, including any holders of preferred interests,

have been paid in full. Neither holders of the Securities nor holders of Capital Interests can be guaranteed any proceeds in the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company.

While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a return of their purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, this obligation may not be fulfilled.

Upon the occurrence of certain events, as provided in the Securities, holders of the Securities may be entitled to a return of the principal amount invested. Despite the contractual provisions in the Securities, this right cannot be guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not assume a guaranteed return of their investment amount.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor's investment.

There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult with their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR INVESTMENT.

BUSINESS

Description of the Business

Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 1 LLC (the "Company") is a series of the Delaware Series LLC: Fanchise League Company, LLC. The Company operates a professional football team, the Glacier Boyz, that played as part of the Fan Controlled Football (FCF) league in 2021. The inaugural FCF season was held in Georgia in the first quarter of 2021, with Season 2 having commenced in Spring 2022. The FCF enables fans to collectively call plays in real-time, draft players, make roster decisions and a host of other decisions generally reserved for coaches, GM's, and team owners. Fans are able to watch and participate live via the FCF's partnership with Twitch. Starting with FCF's Season v2.0, fans are also able to watch games live across 200 countries and territories via the FCF's media distribution partnerships.

Business Plan

The FCF generates revenues via league and team level sponsorships, broadcast and licensing agreements, online advertising and subscriptions, in-app purchases, digital goods (including NFT's), and merchandise sales. The Company will be allocated its attributable share of these revenues after the FCF covers league and team level costs.

The Company's Products and/or Services

Product / Service	Description	Current Market
Interactive Sports & Entertainment	Indoor football team with real-time live play calling by fans	Sports fans and gamers
eSports interactive shoulder content	Shoulder programming and unscripted content centered around the team, its players, coaches, fans and the league	Sports fans and gamers

Competition

The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against similar products offered by large and small fantasy sports providers, including well-known competitors.

Customer Base

The Twitch community, general sports fans, especially those that that participate in fantasy sports, as well as active gamers, especially those that play Madden.

Supply Chain

We have spent much time researching our supply chain and are prepared for any shortages or forcible changes should any service provider become unavailable, with the exception of Twitch as they are the exclusive provider of live interactive streaming for the League's games.

Intellectual Property

The Company currently does not have any registered patents or trademarks.

All intellectual property is in the form of trade secrets, business methods and know-how and is protected through intellectual assignment and confidentiality agreements with Company employees, advisors and consultants.

Domain Names

The Company owns the <https://www.fcf.io> domain name.

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.

Litigation

The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering.

Use of Proceeds	% of Proceeds if Target Offering Amount Raised	Amount if Target Offering Amount Raised	% of Proceeds if Maximum Offering Amount Raised	Amount if Maximum Offering Amount Raised
Intermediary Fees	6%	\$1,500	6%	\$6,000
Uniforms and Equipment (1)	28%	\$7,000	28%	\$28,000
Medical (2)	39%	\$9,750	39%	\$39,000
Meals (3)	27%	\$6,750	27%	\$27,000
Total	100%	\$25,000	100%	\$100,000

The Use of Proceeds table is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.

The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company's business plan and liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company's general marketing or general working capital requirements.

Set forth below are detailed descriptions of how we intend to use the net proceeds of this Offering for any category in excess of ten percent (10%) in the table above.

- (1) Uniforms and Equipment: These proceeds will be used for game and practice uniforms, apparel and equipment used by players, coaches and football operations personnel.
- (2) Medical: These proceeds will be used for medical expenses related to treating player injuries and COVID-19 safety measures, including testing and treatment.
- (3) Meals: These proceeds will be used for player, coach and personnel meals while residing in FCF Bubble in Georgia

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS AND KEY PERSONS

The directors, officers, managers and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name	Positions and Offices Held at the Company	Principal Occupation and Employment Responsibilities for the Last Three (3) Years	Education
Cyrus Farudi	Manager and COO	Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., COO, Investor and Advisor, 2015 - Present Responsible for leading operational development and initiatives and overseeing Sports Operations	University of Colorado Boulder – Leeds School of Business, B.S., Finance, 2012

Biographical Information:

Cyrus Farudi: Cyrus Farudi is currently the COO of the FCF and the appointed Manager of the Company. Before setting out to disrupt the world of sports and entertainment, Cyrus, an accomplished C-level executive, headed companies across sectors in web analytics, digital marketing, and mobile. As co-founder and Director of Finance & Operations of Flipswap, Cyrus, with his brother Sohrob, led the company from “garage startup” to venture-backed company, securing a \$14M Series A from RRE Ventures and NGEN Partners. Under his guidance Flipswap secured the #81 ranking on Inc Magazine’s 2009 list of 500 fastest-growing companies, and in 2011 Cyrus was instrumental in the merger/sale of Flipswap to Hyla Mobile in a transaction that included a \$35M investment from Kleiner Perkins.

Cyrus has held the CEO position at multiple startups, as well as served as an investor and advisor to numerous companies over the past decade. In the not-so-tech space, he was a co-founder and CEO of Capsule Media LLC, a private group and event sharing platform built on the premise that most real-life networks are born and die around shared experiences. Cyrus is also a co-founder of TrophyRings, the most badass fantasy football rings on the planet. He currently serves as a Board Member for Agri-Genesis, LLC.

Cyrus started his career as a financial analyst at Quist Valuation. He holds a B.S. in Finance from the University of Colorado Boulder Leeds School of Business.

OFFICERS

The officers and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name	Positions and Offices Held at the Company	Principal Occupation and Employment Responsibilities for the Last Three (3) Years	Education
Sohrob Farudi	FCF Co-Founder, Manager and CEO	Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Co-Founder and CEO, 2015 – Present	The George Washington University School of Business - Master's Degree, Information Systems, 2003; University of

		Responsible for overall corporate strategic leadership and development	Maryland, B.S., Finance, 1998
--	--	--	-------------------------------

Biographical Information

Sohrob Farudi:

Sohrob Farudi is currently the Co-Founder and CEO of the FCF.

Before setting out to disrupt the world of sports and entertainment, Sohrob, an accomplished C-level executive, and venture-backed entrepreneur, headed companies across sectors in web analytics, digital marketing, and mobile. As co-founder and CEO of Flipswap, Sohrob, with his brother Cyrus, led the company from “garage startup” to venture-backed company, securing a \$14M Series A from RRE Ventures and NGEN Partners. Under his guidance Flipswap secured the #81 ranking on Inc Magazine’s 2009 list of 500 fastest-growing companies, and in 2011 Sohrob led the merger/sale of Flipswap to HYL A Mobile in a transaction that included a \$35M investment from Kleiner Perkins.

Sohrob has held the CEO position at multiple startups, as well as served as an investor and advisor to numerous companies over the past decade. In the not-so-tech space, he is a co-founder and Board Member of Jealous Devil, the best hardwood lump charcoal in the world and a co-founder of TrophyRings, the most badass fantasy football rings on the planet. Sohrob currently serves as a mentor for TechStars Sports and has been a featured speaker at events including SXSW, NAB, Hashtag Sports, and the MIT Sloan Sports & Analytics Conference.

Sohrob started his career as a consultant at Accenture. He holds an M.S. in Information Systems from the George Washington University School of Business and a B.S. in Finance from the University of Maryland, where he graduated in just three years.

Key Personnel

The key personnel of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the League and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name	Positions and Offices Held at the Company	Principal Occupation and Employment Responsibilities for the Last Three (3) Years	Education
Patrick Dees	FCSE Co-Founder and Chief Gaming Officer	Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Head of Game Content and Production, 2017 – Present Responsible for overall strategic direction and oversight of content slate and product	University of Arizona, B.S., Communications, 2000
Grant Cohen	FCSE Co-Founder and Chief Growth Officer	Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Head of Off-the-field Product and Marketing, 2017 – Present Responsible for growth strategies and oversight, including user acquisition, marketing, and team ownership	University of Miami, BSc, Advertising and Media Management, 2003

		groups as well as growth analytics	
Ray Austin	FCSE Co-Founder and Commissioner	<p>Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Commissioner and Head of Football Experience, 2017 – Present</p> <p>Responsible for FCF player development and recruitment strategy and execution</p>	University of Tennessee, B.A., Psychology, 1996
Chris Pantoya	FCSE Chief Commercial Officer	<p>Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Chief Commercial Officer, 2020 – Present</p> <p>Responsible for revenue strategy and oversight, including development of new revenue streams</p> <p>Omnichannel Acquisition Corp, Chief Financial Officer, 2020 - 2022</p> <p>Responsible for corporate development and asset acquisition</p>	<p>Old Dominion University, M.B.A., 1995;</p> <p>Old Dominion University, B.S., Spanish, 1993</p>
Steven Adler	FCSE Chief Technology Officer	<p>Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Chief Technology Officer, 2017 – Present</p> <p>Responsible for leading technology development strategy and execution</p>	<p>University of California, San Diego, M.S., Computer Science, 1986;</p> <p>University of California, San Diego, B.A., Biology, 1978</p>
Gregory Moore	FCSE Chief Legal Officer	<p>Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Chief Legal Officer, 2022 – Present</p> <p>Responsible for legal strategy and compliance as well as leading FC Hoops expansion efforts</p> <p>Southern Intercollegiate Athletic Conference (SIAC), Commissioner, 2009 - 2022</p>	<p>William Knight School of Law at University of Oregon. Juris Doctor, 1994;</p> <p>College of New Jersey, B.A., Political Science, 1990</p>

		Responsible for overall conference development and executive leadership	
Mimi Nguyen	FCSE Chief Financial Officer	<p>Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc., Chief Financial Officer, 2018 – Present</p> <p>Responsible for financial strategy and reporting</p> <p>Agility Financial Partners, Founding Partner, 2016 – Present</p> <p>Responsible for overall leadership and business development</p>	University of Maryland, B.S., Finance, 2002

Biographical Information

Patrick Dees: Patrick Dees is the Co-Founder and Chief Gaming Officer of Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment (FCSE). Prior to the FCSE, Patrick co-founded Fanchise in 2015, the company that built the real-time play calling technology and fan engagement application with the Salt Lake Screaming Eagles that led to the creation of the FCF. In addition, he co-founded Talk About Wireless in 2002, served as General Manager of Flipswap Inc in 2008 (Flipswap secured the #81 ranking on Inc Magazine’s list of 500 fastest-growing companies) and served as Co-Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Emerge Group in 2013. The FCF leveraged his experience as General Manager and Managing Partner of the Las Vegas Outlaws in 2015, where he led the team to a playoff berth in its inaugural season. Patrick attended the University of Arizona, currently resides in Temecula, CA, and is an avid runner, esports and gaming enthusiast.

Grant Cohen: Grant Cohen is the Co-Founder and Chief Growth Officer of FCSE. Prior to the FCSE, he was on the executive team at mobile data provider Kochava where he served as the GM of the Collective and Free App Analytics. Grant has also held roles as the co-founder and CEO of ChirpAds, a Science and Hearst Ventures backed mobile advertising startup which merged with Playhaven and was acquired by RockYou. Additionally, Grant served as the Head of Business Development at mobile ad platform GradientX from its launch through its acquisition by Amobee and as the VP of Sales at the mobile marketing company Velti through its NASDAQ IPO. He lives in Los Angeles and has a BSc in Media Management from the University of Miami.

Ray Austin: Ray is a former professional football player for the Chicago Bears and the New York Jets. Recently, he has transitioned from a career as a successful model and actor to a businessman. He is a Co-Founder and Commissioner of the FCSE, the world's first fan-run pro sports league. Both Ray and the FCSE have received a great amount of press including publications in GQ, Slate Magazine, Sports Illustrated Online, Pardon the Interruption, Fox Sports, Fortune, Forbes, The New York Times, and The Wall Street Journal just to name a few.

Chris Pantoya: Chris is the Chief Commercial Officer for FCSE. Throughout her career, Chris has consistently created strong operating results for companies ranging from start-up to Fortune 50, including premier organizations such as: Cox Communications, Verizon Communications, Sprint Nextel, the NBA (National Basketball Association) and most recently, the FCF. She has performed in scenarios ranging from strategic lead at the executive level, to being the senior operational leader of organizations, with responsibility for up to 1000 employees and \$1.5 billion in annual revenue. Previously, Chris established and led the corporate development practice in media and entertainment for global telecom leader Verizon; ultimately acquiring over \$5B worth of assets over 3 years. Chris grew up in Colorado, has moved around the U.S., both during her husband’s service in the U.S. Navy submarine force and for her own career. She holds a Bachelor’s degree in Spanish and a Master’s of Business Administration, from Old Dominion University in Norfolk, Virginia.

Steve Adler: Steve is the Chief Technology Officer for FCSE. He is a seasoned Mobile Media Industry Visionary and Technology/Business Development Executive with broad experience creating cloud-based solutions in the mobile device, mobile media SOA services, mobile streaming video, Blockchain and app ecosystems. He led the NFL Mobile team to launch its app on 5 platforms (e.g., iOS, Android) from a dead start in 5 months. The NFL Mobile App was fully integrated with carrier billing and was driven by custom SOA mobile services, data layer and a revolutionary streaming video architecture providing secure delivery of VOD/Live video with integrated dynamic live ad insertion/replacement. Mobile services were implemented in a cloud-based, active/active, massively scalable and extensible framework. Steve has closed revenue and strategic distribution deals and content partnerships with app/content/digital media providers, including Facebook, Twitter, Amazon, Google, NBC, ESPN, CBS, Pandora and The New York Times. He also has crafted mobile app business frameworks - e.g., business terms, revenue share, contracts, app licensing, developer programs and support infrastructure and has worked with OEM's, ODM's, CM's and retailers to deploy a platform delivering apps and media to connected devices - e.g., tablets, handsets, OTT, game consoles and set top boxes. Steve received a B.A. in Biology and an MS in Computer Science from the University of California, San Diego.

Greg Moore: Greg is the Chief Legal Officer for FCSE. For the past 13 years Greg has served as the Commissioner of the 109-year old Southern Intercollegiate Athletic Conference (SIAC), an NCAA Athletic Conference based in Atlanta, Georgia. During that span he was able to quadruple league revenues, eliminate all conference debt, increase sponsorship revenue by more than 800%, negotiate multi-year partnerships with companies such as Coca-Cola, Nike, The Home Depot, GEICO, Cricket Wireless, UBS, TIAA, Academy Sports, Google Foundation, Georgia Power, and Toyota, create a seven-figure reserve fund, and add five new colleges and universities as members of the conference. A licensed attorney, he also serves as an advisor or board member to sports organizations such as The First Point Volleyball Foundation, and the Doug Williams Center for the Study of Race & Politics in Sports. In addition, he has taught Master's level courses at Georgia State University's Sports Management Program. Prior to his arrival at the SIAC, he served as General Counsel for the ABA franchise Jersey Express Basketball Club and served as Deputy Counsel with the State Legislature of New Jersey. He holds a B.A. degree in Political Science from the College of New Jersey, and a law degree from the William Knight School of Law at University of Oregon. He also maintains memberships with the District of Columbia Bar and the New Jersey State Bar.

Mimi Nguyen: Mimi is the Chief Financial Officer for FCSE. She is a strategy-oriented and experienced business and financial leader. Mimi most recently formed Agility Financial Partners, providing companies in high growth phases with financial and infrastructure support services, tapping into her experience to help clients reach the next stages of success. As part of Agility, she is serving as CFO to companies in the Fintech, eSports and SaaS sectors. In her prior role at Science Media, she was an integral player in the operational and financial management of a series of startups in the eCommerce and growth technologies industries that comprise Science's owned and operated company portfolio as well as M&A support and integration of new investments. Mimi's ability to partner with leadership teams to formulate and implement business strategies, financial processes and controls has been instrumental in several large-scale organizational restructuring, merger and acquisition, and process re-engineering efforts, including the sale of Myspace to Specific Media in June 2011 and the acquisition of PlayHaven's assets by Science in September 2014. Mimi received a B.S. in Finance from the University of Maryland.

Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney's fees and, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees

The Company currently has no employees. The Company also utilizes independent contractors and advisors.

CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization

The Company has authorized a total of 6,500,000 Units which consist of (i) 1,000,000 authorized Voting Units, (ii) 2,000,000 authorized Team Units, and (iii) 3,500,000 authorized Team Incentive Units. Team Incentive Units, also known as Profit Interest Units, are issued under the Company's Equity Incentive Plan. The Company currently has 1,000,000 Voting Units, 1,746,747 Team Units and 3,148,797 Team Incentive Units outstanding.

Outstanding Equity Interests

As of the date of this Form C, the Company's outstanding equity interests consists of:

Type/Class of security	Team Units
Amount outstanding	1,746,747
Voting Rights	None
How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF	The Company may authorize additional Team Units which may dilute the Security
Percentage ownership of the Company by the holders of such security (assuming conversion prior to the Offering if convertible securities).	29.63%

Type/Class of security	Voting Units
Amount outstanding	1,000,000
Voting Rights	1 Vote Per unit
How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF	The Company may authorize additional Voting Units which may dilute the Security
Percentage ownership of the Company by the holders of such security (assuming conversion prior to the Offering if convertible securities).	16.96%

Type/Class of security	Team Incentive Units
Amount outstanding	3,148,797*
Voting Rights	None
How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF	The Company may authorize additional Team Incentive Units which may dilute the Security
Percentage ownership of the Company by the holders of such security (assuming conversion prior to the Offering if convertible securities).	53.41%

*1,350,000 Team Incentive Units are awaiting execution of award agreements.

Outstanding Debt

As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the following debt outstanding:

Type	Unsecured Loan from Parent Company
Amount Outstanding	\$316,827*
Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule	0%
Description of Collateral	Unsecured
Maturity Date	None

*Such amount is as of December 31, 2021. An updated balance will be determined after the completion of the 2022 Spring Season in June 2022 using a defined methodology that offsets amounts generated by the Company and other FCF teams against the expenses paid for by the League on behalf of the teams.

Ownership

The table below lists the beneficial owners of twenty percent (20%) or more of the Company's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name	Number and type/class of security held	Percentage ownership
Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc.*	1,500,000 /Team Units 1,000,000/Voting Units	42.40%

*FCF COO, Cyrus Farudi, is the individual who has the ability to vote and dispose of the Units.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and in the financial statements attached hereto as Exhibit A, in addition to the following information.

Operations

Fanchise League Company, LLC - FCF Team 1 LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company formed on September 29, 2020. The Company is headquartered in Hermosa Beach, CA.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Company's checking account.

As of May 31, 2022, the Company had an aggregate of \$0 in cash and cash equivalents. The Company is capitalized by its parent company Fan Controlled Sports & Entertainment, Inc. The parent company is prepared to capitalize the Company through its second and third seasons, leaving the Company with a runway of at least 12 months.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under the section titled "*Use of Proceeds*", which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations

The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the near future.

Valuation

The Company has ascribed no pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily. The Company has based its implied valuation using a \$2.50 per unit price for each authorized unit in the Company (6.5 million total units are authorized). The current intention is for the Crowd SAFE issued hereunder to be converted into Team Units by no later than the 18th month anniversary of the closing of the Offering.

Material Changes and Other Information

Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional financing to accomplish them.

Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures.

Previous Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

Security Type	Principal Amount of Securities Issued	Number of Securities Sold	Use of Proceeds/In Kind Services	Offering Date	Exemption from Registration Used or Public Offering
Team Units	\$0 – In exchange for services and payment of expenses	1,300,000	Company Formation and Working Capital	9/29/2020	Section 4(a)(2)
Team Units	\$42,750	28,500	Working Capital	3/11/2021	Section 4(a)(2)
Team Units	\$320,952	218,247	Working Capital	1/27/2021, as amended on 3/22/2021	Regulation CF
Team Units	\$0 – In exchange for services and payment of expenses	200,000	Working Capital	9/21/2021	Section 4(a)(2)
Voting Units	\$0 – In exchange for services and payment of expenses	1,000,000	Company Formation and Working Capital	9/29/2020	Section 4(a)(2)
Team Incentive Units	\$0 – In exchange for services	3,148,797*	N/A	2/1/21 2/10/21 3/9/21 3/10/21 3/14/21 4/16/21 4/19/21 4/20/21 5/4/21 5/11/21 5/3/22	Rule 701

*1,350,000 Team Incentive Units are awaiting execution of award agreements.

See the section titled “*Capitalization and Ownership*” for more information regarding the securities issued in our previous offerings of securities.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the Company's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the Target Offering Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive relationships. The term *spousal equivalent* means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:

- (a) From time to time, the Company receives ongoing loans from Fanchise League Company, LLC. The balance of these loans as of December 31, 2021 was \$316,827. An updated balance will be determined after the completion of the 2022 Spring Season in June 2022 using a defined methodology that offsets amounts generated by the Company and other FCF teams against the expenses paid for by the League on behalf of the teams. These loans do not carry an interest rate and do not have a maturity date. See the section titled "*Outstanding Debt*" for more information regarding these loans.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES

The Offering

The Company is offering a minimum amount of \$25,000 (the “**Target Offering Amount**”) and up to a maximum amount of \$100,000 (the “**Maximum Offering Amount**”) of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) (the “**Securities**”) on a best-efforts basis as described in this Form C (this “**Offering**”). We must raise an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by August 31, 2022 (the “**Offering Deadline**”). Unless we receive investment commitments, which are fully paid for and meet all other requirements set by this Offering, in an amount not less than the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled and all committed funds will be returned. Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein as “**Investors**” or “**you**”.

In addition to the Offering, the Company intends to concurrently undertake to raise up to an additional \$500,000 by offering to sell up to \$500,000 in securities, including but not limited to common or preferred securities, SAFEs (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) or Convertible Notes, to accredited investors outside of this Offering (the “**Concurrent Offering**”). No investors in this Offering, or potential investors who learned of the Company as a result of this Offering, will be permitted to invest in the Concurrent Offering.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily, does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the Securities. The Company has based its valuation using a \$2.50 per unit price for each authorized Unit in the Company (6.5 million total Units are authorized). The current intention is for the Crowd SAFE issued hereunder to be converted into Team Units at a later time. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is \$150 and the maximum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is \$25,000, each of which is subject to adjustment in the Company’s sole discretion.

In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process hosted by OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “**Intermediary**”), including complying with the Intermediary’s know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. **If an Investor makes an investment commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions made by the Investor.**

Investor funds will be held in escrow with an Escrow Agent until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. **Investors using a credit card to invest must represent and warrant to cancel any investment commitment(s) by submitting a request through the Intermediary at least 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, instead of attempting to claim fraud or claw back their committed funds.**

The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached through the Intermediary. If the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering early *provided* (i) the expedited Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering was opened, (ii) the Intermediary must provide at least five (5) business days’ notice prior to the expedited Offering Deadline to the Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering Amount as of the date of the expedited Offering Deadline.

Material Changes

If any material change occurs related to the Offering prior to the current Offering Deadline the Company will provide notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering within five (5) business days of receiving notice, the Investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for their investment.

Intermediate Closings

In the event an amount equal to two (2) times the Target Offering Amount is committed and meets all required terms of the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline on such date or such later time the Company designates pursuant to Rule 304(b) of Regulation CF, the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering early, *provided* (i) the new early closing date must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened and (ii) that all Investors will receive notice of such early closing date at least five (5) business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the Offering and reconfirmation of all investment commitments). Investors who committed on the date such notice is provided or prior to the issuance of such notice will be able to cancel their investment commitment until 48 hours before such early closing date.

If the Company conducts an initial closing (the “**Initial Closing**”), the Company agrees to only withdraw seventy percent (70%) of the proceeds that are in escrow and will only conduct such Initial Closing if there are more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of the Initial Closing. The Company may only conduct another close (a “**Subsequent Closing**”) before the Offering Deadline if the amount of investment commitments made as of the date of such Subsequent Closing exceeds two times the Target Offering Amount as of the date of the Initial Closing and there are more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of such Subsequent Closing.

Any investment commitments received after an intermediate closing will be released to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Investor will receive evidence of the Securities via electronic certificate/PDF in exchange for their investment commitment as soon as practicable thereafter.

The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to this Offering, regardless of whether multiple closings are conducted.

Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company rejects all or a portion of any investment commitment, the applicable prospective Investor’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction.

THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

The Securities

We request that you please review this Form C and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit C, in conjunction with the following summary information.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.

Authorized Capitalization

The Company has authorized three classes of securities. Team Units, Team Incentive Units, and Voting Units

Rights and Duties of the Manager

The business and affairs of the Company shall be managed by the League. All decisions concerning the business and affairs of the Company shall be made by the League. The League shall serve as manager of the Company until its successors are selected.

Not Currently Equity Interests

The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and merely provide a right to receive equity at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events.

Dividends

The Securities do not entitle Investors to any dividends.

Nominee

The nominee of the Securities shall be Republic Investment Services LLC (the “Nominee”). The Nominee will act on behalf of the Investors as their agent and proxy in all respects. The Nominee will be entitled, among other things, to exercise any voting rights (if any) conferred upon the holder of Securities or any securities acquired upon their conversion, to execute on behalf of an investor all transaction documents related to the transaction or other corporate event causing the conversion of the Securities, and as part of the conversion process the Nominee has the authority to open an account in the name of a qualified custodian, of the Nominee’s sole discretion, to take custody of any securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities. The Nominee will take direction from a pre-disclosed party selected by the Company and designated below on any matter in which affects the Investors’ economic rights. The Nominee is not a fiduciary to the Investors and the Investors agree to indemnify the Nominee per the terms of the Security.

Conversion

Upon each future equity financing resulting in proceeds to the Company of not less than \$1,000,000 (each an “**Equity Financing**”), the Securities are convertible at the option of the Company, into Capital Interests, which are non-voting securities otherwise identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except (1) they do not provide the right to vote on any matters except as required by law, (2) they require Investors to vote in accordance with the majority of the investors purchasing securities from the Company in such Equity Financing with respect to any such required vote and (3) they do not provide any inspection or information rights (other than those contemplated by Regulation CF or otherwise required by law). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any Equity Financing.

Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of Capital Interests equal to the quotient obtained by dividing the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the “**Purchase Amount**”) by \$2.50 per unit (the “**Default Price**”).

Conversion After the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing other than the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, at the Nominee's discretion, the Investor will receive the number of Capital Interests equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the Default Price.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing

In the case of the Company’s undergoing an **IPO** (as defined below) of its Capital Stock or a Change of Control (as defined below) of the Company (either of these events, a “**Liquidity Event**”) prior to any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Nominee and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount subject to the following paragraph (the “**Cash Out Option**”) or (ii) a number of shares of Common Stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Default Price.

In connection with the Cash Out Option, the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the holders of other Safes (collectively, the “**Cash-Out Investors**”) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

“Change of Control” as used above, means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any “person” or “group” (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.

“IPO” means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Equity Securities by the Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Equity Securities by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange; (B) the Company’s initial listing of its Equity Securities (other than shares of Equity Securities not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing Equity Securities of the Company for resale, as approved by the Company’s board of directors, where such listing shall not be deemed to be an underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange, or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of the issued and outstanding Equity Securities of the Company.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing

In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Nominee and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (i) the Cash Out Option or (ii) a number of units of the most recently issued equity interests equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. Units of equity interests granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the units of equity interests issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the other Cash-Out Investors in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

If the Company’s managers (or board of directors if the Company subsequently becomes a corporation) determine in good faith that delivery of equity interests to the Investor pursuant to Liquidity Event paragraphs above would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such equity interests, as determined in good faith by the Company’s managers (or board of directors if the Company subsequently becomes a corporation).

Dissolution

If there is a Dissolution Event (as defined below) before the Securities terminate, subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Securities then outstanding, the Company will distribute all proceeds legally available for distribution with equal priority among the (i) holders of the Securities (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Securities as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of managers (or board of directors if the Company subsequently becomes a corporation) at the time of the Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments sharing in the distribution of proceeds of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Securities upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) all holders of Common Securities.

A **“Dissolution Event”** means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general assignment for the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary.

Termination

The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the issuance of units in the Capital Interests to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions of the Crowd SAFE agreement or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event.

Voting and Control

Neither the Securities nor the securities issuable upon the conversion of the Securities have voting rights. In addition, to facilitate the Offering to Crowd SAFE Investors being able to act together and cast a vote as a group, to the extent any securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities confer the holder with voting rights (whether provided by the Company's governing documents or by law), the Nominee (as defined above) will act on behalf of the holders as agent and proxy in all respects. The Nominee will vote consistently at the direction of the Manager of the Company.

The Company is a series of Franchise League Company, LLC. As such, the governance of the Company is in large part set out in the Franchise League Company, LLC Operating Agreement (the "**Operating Agreement**").

Additionally, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, in the event any Member or group of Members propose to Transfer an amount of Interests not less than 51% of the issued and outstanding Interests (or, with respect to any Series, Members proposing to Transfer not less than 51% of the issued and outstanding Voting Units within such Series) (the "Transferring Members") (and in each case shall require the participation of Parent) (in each case, whether by merger, consolidation, asset sale or other Transfer, a "Drag-Along Sale"), to a Person that is not an Affiliate of the Company (any such transferee, an "Acquiror"), then such Transferring Members shall have the right ("Drag-Along Right"), subject to the provisions in the Operating Agreement, to require each of the other Members (the "Drag-Along Members") to Transfer or cause to be Transferred to such Acquiror all (but not less than all, unless agreed between such Drag-Along Member and the Transferring Members) Interests (or with respect to a Series, Units) owned by such Drag-Along Member (regardless of type and class). Each Member agrees that, upon receipt of a Drag-Along Notice, such Member shall be obligated to (A) sell all (but not less than all, unless agreed between such Drag-Along Member and the Transferring Members) of its Interests or Units, as applicable, (regardless of type or class) on the terms set forth in the Drag-Along Notice, (B) otherwise consent to and raise no objection to such transaction, (C) waive and not exercise any dissenters' rights or appraisal rights which such Drag-Along Member may have in connection therewith (D), subject to the terms of the Operating Agreement, be bound by the same terms, provisions and conditions in respect of the Drag-Along Sale as are applicable to the Transferring Members and (E) appoint the Manager to be such Drag-Along Member's attorney-in-fact in connection with the proposed transaction.

Anti-Dilution Rights

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: (1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that another party will be willing to purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any equity interests into which they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer.

In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any equity interests into which they are convertible to any of the Company's competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the equity interests into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.

Other Material Terms

- The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.
- The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference.

COMMISSION AND FEES

At the conclusion of the Offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of six percent (6%) of the amount raised in the Offering to the Intermediary.

Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation

The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to two percent (2%) of the total number of the Securities sold in the Offering.

TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR'S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER'S PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

LEGAL MATTERS

Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering.

DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION

The Company's officers may participate in the filming or recording of a various media and in the course of the filming, may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the "**Presentation**"). The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the

Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the Offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the Company's business and operations as of the date of this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.

Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company's representatives will be available to discuss with prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon reasonable request.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form C to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

/s/Cyrus Farudi

(Signature)

Cyrus Farudi

(Name)

Chief Operating Officer

(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/Cyrus Farudi

(Signature)

Cyrus Farudi

(Name)

Manager

(Title)

June 27, 2022

(Date)

Instructions.

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing similar functions.
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.

EXHIBIT A

Financial Statements

EXHIBIT B

Offering Page found on Intermediary's Portal.

EXHIBIT C

Form of Security

EXHIBIT D

Video Transcript

EXHIBIT E

Testing the Waters Communications